Subject: Re: Rvs On Citrus Avenue Hollywood
From: Media District

Date: 11/17/2015 03:26 PM

To: Freddie Nuno

Dear Lt. Nuno:

I thought they looked funny. Yes those are the photos and the license
plates. I have been by the location several times a week. Strange?
What is the parking enforcement officer going to cite? Violation of
using fake license plates, over two hour parking, etc... ? Cite
everything.

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director

Hollywood Media District BID

1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue

Hollywood, CA 90038

(323)860-0025 Direct

(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org/>

From: Freddie Nuno <freddie.nuno@lacity.org>
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 at 2:26 PM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Rvs On Citrus Avenue Hollywood

Hello there,

I can not see the license plates. The plates you gave me are not
plates. I will send someone over to get the plates and mark the
vehicles.

Best,

<http://www.ladot.lacity.org/>

<https://twitter.com/LADOTofficial>

<http://www.youtube.com/user/LADOT2012>

Freddie Nufio, Lieutenant

Senior Traffic Supervisor II

Office of the Chief - Parking Enforcement and Traffic Control
Department of Transportation

Tel.: 213-972-8449 Fax.: 213-972-8410 or 866-430-8039

On Tue, Nov 17, 2015 at 11:13 AM, Media District
<lisa@mediadistrict.org> wrote:

Dear Lt. Nuno:

Please find attached the two images of the Handicap License
Plates. I

know that they are a tad difficult to read. But those are the
two that I

have been speaking about. If you need better photos I will hop
in my



vehicle and take them.

Prince of Royal Handicap California Plate: 329KA
Pathfinder Handicap California Plate: 055LB

Let me know

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director

Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org/>

On 11/17/15, 11:09 AM, "Lisa Schechter" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
wrote:

V V V V VYV VVVYVVYV

Sent from my iPhone



